



Saddle River School District - Wandell School
97 East Allendale Road, Saddle River, NJ 07458
201.327.0727 www.wandellschool.org Fax: 201.236.8166



March 7, 2024

VIA E-MAIL [opra+request-58831-46b700d2@requests.opramachine.com]

Amanda Salameh

Re: Open Public Records Act/Common Law Request

Dear Ms. Salameh:

The Saddle River School District (“District”) records custodian received your Open Public Records Act (“OPRA”) and common law request (“Request”) on February 27, 2024. The seven business day deadline to respond to your Request is March 7, 2024. As such, the District is timely responding to your Request in accordance with New Jersey law.

Your Request seeks the following records:

[A]ll of the legal fees paid pertaining to the HIB case involving Jordan Salameh. I would like the total from last year and this year.

OPRA allows the records custodian to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5i. Although your request constitutes an invalid request for information in contrast from a request for specifically identifiable records, in the interest of transparency the District will conduct a good-faith search and provide the potentially responsive attorney invoices that likely contain the information that you are purportedly seeking. In light of the voluminous nature of your Request, the District requires an additional 30 days (until April 8, 2024) to compile, review, and produce the potentially responsive records in accordance with New Jersey law. The District also reserves the right to request an additional extension of time if necessary. See Scheeler v. New Jersey Department of Educ., GRC Complaint No. 2014-123 (2016).

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,

Kaitlyn Lawler
Business Administrator/Board Secretary